
               

Luis D. Acosta

City of Ocala

1805 NE 30th Avenue, Building 600

Ocala, FL 34470

Project: Well 3

Item Description Qty Unit Unit Price Amount

1 Pump Repair Rig w/ Crew (Contract Item No. 11) 50 HR  $          395.00  $    19,750.00 

2 Pump Technician w/ Service Truck - Straight Time (Contract Item No. 5) 40 HR  $          150.00  $      6,000.00 

3 Pump Technician w/ Service Truck - Over Time (Contract Item No. 6) 10 HR  $          170.00  $      1,700.00 

4 Pump Assembly - Simflo SM16M Pump w/  50' x 12" T&C Column, Rebuild Stuffing Box, Paint Head    1 EA  $    37,837.00  $    37,837.00 

w/ AIS 200I24A-01AB9S Mechanical Seal. (Contract Item No. 27)

 

 *10-12 day lead time ARO         

          

          

          

          

          

          

65,287.00$     

Accepted, 

City of Ocala Date

912-655-6499

joshua.davis@gcinc.com

 

Load new equipment at Layne Shop, mobilize to site. Rig up and install 50' of 12" x 1-7/8 assembly including new mechanical seal and new pump.  Prepare installation 

report, and demobilize back to Layne Shop.

Sincerely,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the above services. If you should have any questions or need any additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Project Total

Josh Davis

April 26, 2022

41 Artley Road, Savannah, GA 31408
Office: 912-963-0015

mailto:joshua.davis@gcinc.com

